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I respectfully acknowledge that the land on which we gather and work is the Unceded traditional territory of the
K'ómoks First Nation.
 
 
 
 
From: j s  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 1:52 PM
To: PlanningAlias <planning@courtenay.ca>
Cc: Jolicoeur, Evan <ejolicoeur@courtenay.ca>
Subject: development variance 2306
 
Heya, 
 
Definitely, not the first time we've spoken, but I can't seem to reconcile the reasoning for not having
to rezone the residential plot where a home was. Now a vacant lot- why they didn't have to rezone
from R2 to Pa1 is because the church can just...swallow a property. It's automatically PA1? and again
why they seemingly don't need to have an environmental impact study given the reason for the
house demo was an oil tank leak, but because they're an institutional use they're exempt? Neither of
those things is valid?! I get it, legal and doable but if anything because of the lack of taxing they
should be held to a much higher standard. being They intend to...pave a lot that's been used to go
from alley to sidewalk to street with zero care given to the very obvious erosion. and again- with the
church expanding- there's already overflow onto the street, the rendering doesn't show the 1 spot
per 4 seats they require. 
 
 I'm aware there was an open house at the beginning of the year, but we were not invited. the sign
out front just said....new building. we figured, cool. they're moving. Apparently that was our
invitation. 
 
Their disregard for the community immediately surrounding them has been and is plain. Most
recently they made a point to wall up the one spot where someone could take shelter, and
neglected to bar the stairs and the platform. anyone would be free to get hurt falling, but god forbid
someone takes shelter. They lied about sending notices out, then when called on it, they walked it
back. 
 
They aren't paying property taxes. they're asking the rest of us to subsidize their exclusionary brand
of jesus.
 
 
 

Cheers, 
 



  
She/Her
 
I respectfully acknowledge that the land we gather on is on the Unceded Traditional Territory of the
K'ómoks First Nation, the traditional keepers of this land.




